
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on February 14, 2018 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library 

during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three 

working days advance notice. 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

February 14, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 
1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the January 10, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the January 10, 2018 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/18, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 01/31/18, Revenue Report, 01/31/18, and Expense Report, 01/31/18 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/14/18 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

President Fisher and Trustee Bartelli reviewed the January billings in February. 

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Swistak will review the February billings in March. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Ratify legal representation - Action Required 

Approve attorney/firm to represent the Lisle Library District 

b. Approve Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees, and Financial Transactions - Action Required 

Affirm revisions to Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees, and Financial Transactions. 

c. Approve Policy 340: Internet Access and Public Computer Use - Action Required 

Affirm revisions to Policy 340: Internet Access and Public Computer Use. 

d. Approve Policy 805: Conference and Meeting Attendance - Action Required 

Affirm revisions to Policy 805: Conference and Meeting Attendance. 

e. PAC letter: ratification of action complying with recommended remedy - Action Required 

f. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

g. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session recordings to retain, release, or destroy. 

9. Executive Session  

a. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 
purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by 
Section 2.06  

10. Adjourn 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

January 10, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the December 13, 2017 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/17, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/17,  Current Assets 

Report, 12/31/17, Revenue Report, 12/31/17, and Expense Report, 12/31/17 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/10/18 

 

Vice President Hummel requested item c., Authorize Payment of Bills, be removed from the Consent 

Agenda. 

There were three amendments to the December 13, 2017 Board Meeting minutes: 

 Correction to Item 10b: Vice President Hummel responded by stating that handling a 

 complaint informally is just the first step. 

 Addition to Item 10c: Trustee Flint stated the policy is clear as written. 

 Addition to Item 10d: Trustee Flint stated that for government entities, hours of operation 

 are not decided by the number of patrons in the building. 

MOTION:  Vice President Hummel moved to approve only items a. and b. of the Consent Agenda as 

amended. Trustee Flint seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve item c. of the Consent Agenda; Authorize Payment of bills. 

Trustee Swistak seconded. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Hummel explained why he wanted item c. separated from the Consent 

Agenda. He did not want to pay the total cost of $1000 for the Trustee training presented by Julie 

A. Tappendorf from Ancel Glink. Vice President Hummel stated he originally did not want to have 

training, does not think Trustee training is necessary, did not think the presentation was worth 

2 



 

2 
 

$1000 and wanted to know the full cost beforehand. The Director responded by saying the original 

estimate was $800 for a one hour program which included prep, travel and presentation.  The 

program lasted a total of two hours with the latter half consisting of a series of questions from 

Trustees.  The Director confirmed that she discussed training costs with the Board President prior 

to scheduling Ms. Tappendorf.  

Director Weinstein felt the training was important for all Board members and that it was money 

well spent especially since all the Trustees asked pertinent questions of the presenter.  Trustee 

Flint agreed. The Director stated that the Trustee Training account line had not been used in years. 

Trustee Bartelli asked the Director if spending on conferences was the same as spending on 

training regarding the Trustee account lines. The Director explained that there are four different 

account lines for Trustee expenses; conferences, training, meetings, and dues. Trustee Swistak 

added that she thought the training was beneficial particularly due to the number of questions 

asked after the formal presentation.  Vice President Hummel questioned the follow-up email that 

was included in the total cost. The Director mentioned that a Trustee posed a question at the end 

of the meeting that may have been misinterpreted, so she asked for clarification.  Treasurer Wang 

stated that she thought the training was valuable and suggested that future Board training 

expenses be discussed at Board meetings for transparency’s sake.  Director Weinstein verified that 

the Contingency expense line was used to supplement the Training expense.  

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Abstain, Trustee Flint - Aye, 

Trustee Hummel - Present, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Fisher - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

Vice President Hummel and Trustee Flint reviewed the December billings in January. 
President Fisher and Trustee Bartelli will review the January billings in February. 

 

Director Weinstein updated the Board on the status of a currently popular, political title.  She presented the 

FY16-17 Annual Report.  Active shooter training for employees took place at the December staff meeting.  

Training was provided by Officer Dan Taylor of the Lisle Police Department. The Director is researching 

sexual harassment training for staff and for Trustees.  The Director presented a new way of looking at 

statistics with a report that shows library trends, national and internal, over multiple years. This report gives 

a big-picture view of a key data points such as physical and digital material use, program attendance, 

meeting room use and individual database statistics as requested by the Board.  

 

 Discussion: Treasurer Wang asked the Director if the database numbers included unique users.  The 

Director said that the statistics showed unique sessions and that the counts at the bottom of the 

report show digital material check-outs. A majority of the Trustees said that they liked the new style 

of statistical reporting. Some mentioned that they liked both the old and new methods of reporting. 

Treasurer Wang suggested keeping the monthly statistics report in the Board packets and having the 

trend report as a quarterly addition. 

 

After discussion, the Director informed the Board about the West Suburban Library Legislative Lunch and 

Trustee Forum Workshop taking place on the 16th and 17th of February at the Chicago Marriott in Oak Brook.  

 

 

3 



 

3 
 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

Assistant Director McQuillan discussed the Digital Outreach Team meeting in December. They talked about 

posting photos to Instagram and uploading Readers’ Advisory videos to YouTube such as the new Star Wars 

themed video. The Safety Team has worked on a map of emergency and safety equipment located 

throughout the building. A fire inspection was completed on January 9th. Several repairs were recommended 

and are in the process of being completed. The inspector will return in a few weeks to evaluate progress.  

Closing procedures are being reviewed and revised by the Department Directors with the aid of the Facility 

Monitors. A new networked printer/scanner has been installed. Staff are learning to use its new features 

such as paper folding pamphlets. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Hummel asked about NACO (Name Authority Cooperative Program), 

which was mentioned in the Technical Services Quarterly Report. The Assistant Director clarified 

that many authors write under multiple names so this program is a way to keep track of those 

names using authority records. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. Treasurer Wang mentioned that the Library had received its 

final tax receipt payment of 2017. No meeting planned. 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee did not meet. A meeting has been planned for January 17, 2018 

at 6:00 pm. 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. Vice President Hummel 

commented that a meeting may be planned in the next month or so depending on the work of the 

Strategic Plan Committee.  

 

7. Unfinished Business - None 

 

8. New Business 

a. Appoint Committee to prepare 18/19 Working Budget 

The Board President announced that the Committee will include all Board members. The Director 

suggested possible meeting dates. April 4th and 18th were scheduled.  

b. Approve Per Capita Grant 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to approve the Per Capita Grant. Trustee Flint seconded. 

 

Discussion: The Director discussed the application process and the grant itself. The LLD is 

not guaranteed to receive funds. Last year’s application was accepted and the LLD received 

an award acknowledgement letter, but has not received the grant as of yet.  Trustee Flint 

asked about grant amounts.  The Director explained that awards have decreased from year 

to year. Trustee Bartelli asked about the Conflict of Interest Statement on the application.  

The Director responded that the State Library instructed the LLD to leave that question 

blank.   

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye, 

Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye. The motion passed. 

c. Appoint Strategic Plan Committee 

The Board President announced that the Committee will include all Board members plus two 

additional Department Director members. Treasurer Wang commented that she would like to 

4 



 

4 
 

determine an end date for the project. The Director anticipated the first meeting being an 

introductory session. The consensus of the Board was to start as soon as possible. The Director 

confirmed she would research February dates and check the availability of Board members. 

 

9. Executive Session 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to go into Executive Session for 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, 

employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body 

or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an 

employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye, 

Trustee Bartelli - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:52 p.m. 

 

The Board came back into Open Session at 8:11 p.m. 

 

Discussion: The Board instructed Director Weinstein to contact Roger Ritzman in accordance with 

Board Executive Session discussion.   

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:13 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on February 14, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board 

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

8

Ja
n

-1
8

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
7

,4
4

4
2

,6
8

3
1

0
,1

2
7

7
1

,2
7

7
6

3
,9

1
9

-1
0

.3
2

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

6
,7

4
0

3
,0

5
7

9
,7

9
7

6
9

,8
1

2
6

6
,8

4
8

-4
.2

5
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
4

,1
8

4
5

,7
4

0
1

9
,9

2
4

1
4

1
,0

8
9

1
3

0
,7

6
7

-7
.3

2
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,6

2
2

7
5

5
2

,3
7

7
1

9
,0

1
4

1
6

,6
3

7
-1

2
.5

0
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,6
5

7
3

,4
0

5
1

1
,0

6
2

7
3

,7
1

7
7

4
,7

4
2

1
.3

9
%

To
ta

l Y
S

9
,2

7
9

4
,1

6
0

1
3

,4
3

9
9

2
,7

3
1

9
1

,3
7

9
-1

.4
6

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,5
7

3
1

,5
7

3
1

0
,1

3
5

1
0

,2
7

4
1

.3
7

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,7
9

7
1

,7
9

7
6

,9
7

3
1

0
,2

7
8

4
7

.4
0

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

 (
fo

rm
er

ly
 Z

in
io

)
1

8
8

1
8

8
1

,0
1

0
1

,0
1

7
0

.6
9

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

3
,5

5
8

0
3

,5
5

8
1

8
,1

1
8

2
1

,5
6

9
1

9
.0

5
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
7

,0
2

1
9

,9
0

0
3

6
,9

2
1

2
5

1
,9

3
8

2
4

3
,7

1
5

-3
.2

6
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,7
3

6
2

,7
3

6
2

0
,3

5
5

1
8

,5
2

7
-8

.9
8

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,6
2

4
2

,6
2

4
2

1
,7

3
2

1
8

,6
9

2
-1

3
.9

9
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,8
4

8
1

,8
4

8
1

4
,3

1
5

1
2

,6
5

0
-1

1
.6

3
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

8
3

2
8

3
1

,9
8

6
2

,3
1

1
1

6
.3

6
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
1

2
1

2
2

0
3

1
7

4
-1

4
.2

9
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,5
0

3
0

7
,5

0
3

5
8

,5
9

1
5

2
,3

5
4

-1
0

.6
4

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

4
,5

2
4

9
,9

0
0

4
4

,4
2

4
3

1
0

,5
2

9
2

9
6

,0
6

9
-4

.6
6

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
1

0
3

6
4

5
6

9
1

7
.1

3
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ja
n

. 2
0

1
8

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
3

9
1

,1
1

5
9

6
5

-1
3

.4
5

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,0

6
0

2
2

,5
1

9
2

1
,4

8
9

-4
.5

7
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,3
4

5
1

1
,7

3
2

1
1

,3
4

5
-3

.3
0

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
5

4
8

5
3

1
,0

1
7

1
9

.2
3

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
6

3
2

,6
6

5
2

,6
9

6
1

.1
6

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,2

4
0

2
1

,3
1

4
2

0
,3

9
7

-4
.3

0
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,5

2
7

1
7

,0
0

5
1

5
,9

7
2

-6
.0

7
%

46 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

8

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

6
/1

7
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

3
6

1
2

8
6

5
3

8
5

1
0

-5
.2

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
9

3
1

,1
9

0
3

0
1

,4
1

3
8

,1
3

6
8

,3
8

6
3

.0
7

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
4

3
1

1
4

3
7

4
7

2
.0

9
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
5

1
9

4
4

8
1

9
1

3
1

4
6

4
.4

0
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
5

0
5

2
6

2
5

-3
.8

5
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
7

4
0

1
7

4
5

6
4

6
1

6
9

.2
2

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
4

5
2

5
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

5
1

0
4

7
2

-7
.4

5
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
3

2
6

5
0

5
1

0
2

6
1

1
6

1
4

0
.4

9
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

3
9

2
1

,2
0

9
0

3
4

1
,6

3
5

9
,4

0
1

9
,7

8
8

4
.1

2
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,3
7

9
1

,9
4

9
2

,5
2

1
6

,8
4

9
4

5
,1

8
1

4
3

,8
3

5
-2

.9
8

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

2
9

.0
0

3
4

.0
0

9
5

4
.5

0
6

8
5

.5
0

-2
8

.1
8

%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

2
8

1
1

1
7

7
7

9
2

.6
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
5

1
6

2
4

1
2

0
7

9
5

4
,2

8
8

4
,1

8
6

-2
.3

8
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

5
1

5
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
6

9
6

9
5

6
4

5
7

3
1

.6
0

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
8

1
1

3
9

2
9

4
2

.1
7

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

2
0

6
2

4
1

2
0

8
6

4
4

,8
5

2
4

,7
5

9
-1

.9
2

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
1

0
1

7
0

0
7

0
2

0
.2

9
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

7
1

5
1

1
6

9
1

1
.9

2
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

4
,1

0
9

1
0

7
,4

3
4

1
0

1
,6

7
6

-5
.3

6
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

6
6

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
0

2
7

0
2

0
0

-2
5

.9
3

%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
8

0
3

8
,1

6
9

1
1

,4
2

5
3

9
.8

6
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
6

9
4

6
2

1
6

9
4

1
1

.7
6

%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
1

5
9

1
,5

2
5

1
,1

1
8

-2
6

.6
9

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

3
4

6
2

,1
8

2
2

,4
3

9
1

1
.7

8
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
4

,9
8

4
3

9
,7

8
7

5
5

,7
8

4
4

0
.2

1
%

47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



 

 

Draft Policy 325 
Schedule of Fines, Fees, and Financial Transactions 

 
1. Lisle Library District Materials Fines and Fees: 

a. To replace a lost or damaged Library card:   $1.25. 
 

b. For overdue Lisle Library District materials and equipment: 
 
All materials except as noted below:   $0.25 per day 
Videos and Video Games    $1.00 per day 
SMP View and Digital devices    $1.00 per day 
Book Club in a Bag     $1.00 per day 
 

c. To replace a lost or damaged art print bag: $20.00. 
 

d. For each account sent to collection agency: Rate set by vendor. 
 

e. For damaged and lost items: Original Library cost, plus $5.00 processing 
fee. 

 
The Library makes material replacement decisions in accordance with 
Policy 500/Collection Management.  The Library does not accept patron 
acquired materials in exchange for paying the original Library cost. 
 
For lost or damaged ephemeral items, such as pamphlets, annual reports, 
college catalogs, etc.: $2.00. 
 
Patrons will receive a payment receipt for both damaged and lost items. 
 
For damaged or lost items, the patron will not be charged overdue fines 
once payment is made. and will, in all cases, be given a receipt.   
 
If lost material is found and returned within two months of the date of the 
receipt, a refund will be made, less the processing fee, and the overdue 
fine, upon presentation of receipt.  No refunds will be made after two 
months of the date of payment. 
 

f. Returning digital devices and/or Book Club in a Bag in a book drop: $5.00 
fine per instance. 
 

g. Maximum overdue fines are $6.00 for all materials except ILL items (see 3b 
below). 

 
2. Borrowing privileges including access to Library public Internet computers will be 

61 



 

 

suspended in the following cases: 
a. When an individual’s fines reach $10.00. 

 
b. When an individual has materials that are more than 6 weeks overdue. 

 
c. When a reciprocal borrower’s library has requested suspension. 

 
3. ILL (Inter-Library Loan)Fines and Fees: 

a. For overdue LLD materials loaned through ILL, (see Part 1 section b above). 

b. Items obtained through ILL for Lisle Library District residents are subject to 
fines and fees set by the loaning institution. 
 

c. The loaning institution will bill for damaged and/or lost materials.   

d. ILL materials received from other institutions have no maximum fine. 

e. ILL privileges will be suspended at the discretion of the Director if they 
have been abused. 
 

4. Reciprocal Borrowing Fines and Fees: 
a. For overdue LLD materials borrowed by reciprocal users (not LLD 

residents), see Part 1, section b above. 
 

 
b. The loaning institution will may directly bill LLD resident reciprocal 

borrowers for damaged and/or lost materials or they may bill the LLD for 
the damaged and/or lost materials and in turn, the LLD will place those 
fines/fees on the LLD patron’s Library account.   

OR 
b. For LLD resident reciprocal borrowers with damages and/or lost 
materials, the loaning institution may directly bill the LLD resident or the 
loaning institution may bill the LLD for the damaged and/or lost 
materials.  and in turn   In such case, the LLD will place those fines/fees 
on the LLD patron’s Library account.   

 
c. Reciprocal borrowing privileges will be suspended by the loaning institution 

if they are abused. 
 

Note: A loaning institution may suspend reciprocal borrowing privileges if 
privileges are abused.  
 

5. Credit Card Use: 
There will be minimum transaction amount for credit card transactions of $1.00. 

62 



 

 

 
6. Public Use of Internet Computers: 

Residents and non-residents who do not own or do not wish to apply for a card 
must show identification and will be charged a $2.00 per day fee to use the public 
internet computers.  
 
There are 15-minute express internet computers that do not require any card.  
Printing may be done via wireless connection and paid for at the Circulation Desk. 
 

7. 6. Waiver of Fines: 
 
Material replacement costs and associated fees may not be waived for lost or 
damaged items.   
Fines and fees on for materials not owned by Lisle Library District may not be 
waived. 
 
Fines or other charges may be waived or adjusted in cases of documented patron 
emergency. These may include: patron’s personal or family illness, injury, or 
hospitalization; death of a patron or family member; and weather-related or lock-
down emergencies that prevent travel.  death, hospitalization, or other 
emergencies.  Patrons will provide proof of circumstance upon request., such as 
physician’s excuse or published obituary.  Patrons will be held responsible for 
restitution in cases of item damage or loss related to theft, flood, fire, etc. 
 
Authorized Circulation staff may waive amounts up to a total of $5.00.  Book  
 
The Library Director may authorize some Library programs or services to be 
exempt from and/or to waive overdue fines, with prior notice to the Board. 
 
The Library Director may periodically authorize special waive programs with 
prior notice to the Board.   

  
 

Adopted 9/1/95 
Revised 12/9/98 

Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 1/14/04 
Revised 1/13/10 
Revised 1/12/11 
Revised 2/20/13 
Revised 3/11/15 
Revised 12/9/15 
Revised 2/14/18 

 
 

 

63 



 

 

POLICY 340 
 LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT ACCESS TO PUBLIC COMPUTERS/INTERNET 

INTERNET ACCESS AND PUBLIC COMPUTER USE 
 
 
As a service to the community, and in response to advances in technology and the changing 
needs of the public, The Lisle Library District (LLD) offers access to the Internet and other 
Electronic Information Networks for both adults and children to use.  Patrons with valid library 
cards are welcome to use the computers at no cost, except for a minimal charge for printouts.  
An automated PC activity management system is in place to more efficiently attend to patron 
computer needs. Patrons with valid library cards from other Illinois libraries may apply for a 
reciprocal barcode to use the seated computers in Adult and Youth Services.   
Those visiting the area from out of town, or who aren’t eligible for a library card, may obtain 
a visitor’s pass to use the public computers.  Visitor’s passes are available at the Circulation 
Desk.  The LLD has standing, express-internet terminals in the building for short-term, online 
access. No library card or pass is required to use these standing terminals unless printing is 
desired.  
The LLD utilizes a PC activity management system to monitor computer time and provide 
printing capabilities.  
 
Internet-use computers in both adult and youth areas are open to non-residents with valid 
library cards at other institutions.  If a resident or non-resident does not have a library card, 
they may apply for one following standard library policies and procedures.  If a resident or non-
resident has forgotten to bring the library card or does not wish to apply for a card there will be 
a $2.00 per day or fraction of a day fee to use the public internet computers. 
 
Lisle Library The LLD assumes no responsibility for any loss or damage to data, directly or 
indirectly, arising from the use of Library LLD computers.  The Library LLD assumes no liability 
for any loss or damage due to invasion of privacy issues in any Internet computer regarding 
online accounts, programs, or files.  The Library LLD does not guarantee that the system 
Internet access or computers will function error-free or uninterrupted. 
 
 
The Lisle Library District uses electronic information networks such as the Internet for a variety 
of purposes: 
$ Access to shared automation systems that provide bibliographic access to the 

collections of the local Library and libraries in the region and across the state 
$ Access to the wealth of information resources available via the Internet 
$ Access to general and specialized shared licensed databases available to  member 

libraries through regional and statewide cooperative programs 
 
Integrating electronic resources from outside networks with the Library=s current collection 
broadens the spectrum of information, ideas, images, and commentary available, and shows 
what the electronic information age can bring from around the globe to all the citizens of Lisle, 

64 



 

 

regardless of education, occupation, economic status, or age. 
 

EXTERNAL NETWORKS 
 
This policy for Access to Internet/Electronic Information Networks is part of the Library=s overall 
policy structure and should be interpreted in conjunction with other existing policies. Members 
of the Lisle Library District who use networks not owned by the Library will adhere to the 
policies and procedures established by the administration of these networks and facilities. 
 
 
LIBRARY PATRON RIGHTS 
 
Library patrons have certain rights with respect to use of electronic information networks such 
as the Internet.  The Lisle Library District will work with other libraries in the Illinois Library and 
Information Network to preserve and protect these rights, subject to limitations imposed by 
licensing and payment agreements with database providers. 
The LLD supports the rights of all Library users to access information and will not deny access 
to the Internet based on age or any other personal classification such as race or religion.  
Library patrons have the right to: 

 Library patrons have the right to Confidentiality and privacy in the use of electronic 
information networks public computers to the extent possible, given certain constraints 
such as proximity of other patrons and staff in a public access setting. 

 Library patrons have the right to  Equitable access to electronic information networks 
public computers and the Internet. 

 OTHERS…?…………?…………?……………………………………………………………………………………. 

 Library patrons have the right to Access and read all Library LLD service policies and 
discuss questions with appropriate Library staff. 

 
CHILDREN’S ACCESS TO ELECTRONIC INFORMATION NETWORKS  THE INTERNET 
 
The Lisle Library District supports the right of all Library users to access information and will not 
deny access to electronic information networks based on age.  The Library LLD recognizes that 
electronic information networks such as the Internet may contain material that is inappropriate 
for children.   
The LLD strongly encourages parents/guardians are encouraged to discuss with their children 
issues of appropriate Internet use and electronic information network safety issues regarding 
online activity with their children. 
Parents/guardians are expected to monitor and supervise their children’s use of the Internet 
while on LLD property.  Parents/guardians, not the Library or its LLD staff, are responsible for 
the Internet information selected and/or accessed by their children.  Parents/guardians may 
actively restrict their children’s - and only their children - from access to the Internet resources 
available through via the Library. 
 
 

65 



 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF USERS 
 
The freedom to access information is also a responsibility.  The Internet enables the Library to 
provides resources not available within the confines of its beyond the LLD’s physical own 
collection.  However, the Internet is an unregulated medium.  The Lisle Library District LLD does 
not assume responsibility for material accessed on electronic information networks via the 
Internet because  Internet resources are not subject to the same selection criteria that the 
Library uses for other materials. 
information obtained via the Internet:  

 Information obtained via the Internet May or may not be reliable and may or may not 
be obtained from a reliable source. 

 Information obtained via the Internet May or may not be accurate or current. or up to 
date 

 Information obtained via the Internet may or may not be current and up to date. 

 Links to information on the Internet may not always be valid, and particular information 
sites on the Internet may sometimes be unavailable, and this unavailability often occurs 
unpredictably. 

 Certain information viewed via the Internet May be considered controversial and/or 
objectionable by some Library patrons. 

 
Because The Library LLD is a public forum institution, materials viewed on the Internet computers 
should be viewed in accordance with the ethical standards of the Lisle Library District.  and all 
patrons must comply with the ethical and behavioral standards as set by the LLD Code of 
Conduct.  Viewing or audibly listening to materials that may be is deemed inappropriate in this 
public forum for a public space, may will result in staff intervention and may result in suspension 
of LLD privileges or expulsion from the facility/property and/or police involvement.  Continual 
misuse by patron/s may result in suspension of computer privileges.   
 
The Lisle Library District does not control or restrict the information content of the Internet.  
Library users are the final selectors in using the Internet and are responsible for their individual 
choices and decisions. 
 
STAFF ASSISTANCE AND INSTRUCTION 
 
The Lisle Library’s LLD staff may provide computer/Internet assistance to patrons in the use of 
electronic information networks as time and staff knowledge permits.  But Library Staff cannot 
provide in-depth training concerning Internet computer jargon or usage, outside of Library LLD-
facilitated provided computer classes. 
 
LEGAL AND ETHICAL USE 
 
Library LLD computing resources may only be used for legal purposes and should be used in 
accordance with the LLD Code of Conduct the ethical standards of the Lisle Library District.  
Examples of unacceptable purposes/activities include, but are not limited to:, the following: 

66 



 

 

 

 Harassment  or defaming of, libeling, or slandering others users. 

 Destruction of, damage to, or unauthorized access, and/or alteration of the Library’s 
LLD’s computer equipment, software, or network security procedures. 

 Internet use of electronic information networks in any way that violates a Federal or 
State law. 

 Database use of electronic information networks in any way that violates licensing and 
payment financial agreements between the Lisle Library District LLD and 
network/database providers. 

 Unauthorized duplication of copyright-protected or other material, software or 
violation of software license agreements, or plagiarism. 

 Obstruction of other people’s work by Consuming large amounts of system resources, 
deliberately crashing any Library systems, or otherwise causing degradation of system 
performance. 

 Behaving in a manner that is disruptive to other users, including, but not limited to, 
overuse of computer equipment that serves to denying access to other users. 

 
SANCTIONS 

 
Violation of any aspect of the policies described above will be dealt with in a serious and 
appropriate manner.  Violators may lose Library privileges.  Illegal acts involving Library 
computing resources may also or may be subject to prosecution by local, state, or federal 
authorities. 
 
 

         Adopted 10/9/96  
           Revised 11/13/02  

     Revised 12/10/03 
Revised 2/14/18 

 

67 



 

 

POLICY 805 

CONFERENCE AND MEETING ATTENDANCE 
 

 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) supports sending staff and LLD Trustee members to 
appropriate conferences and other professionally applicable meetings.  
Whenever possible, time with pay is allowed to staff members to attend appropriate Library 
conferences and other professional meetings.  The Library LLD will pay the expenses of 
officially designated representatives, both staff and Board members (see Policy 810, 
Reimbursed Expenses).  Priority will be given to staff As far as possible, those who take an 
active part in the meetings and are involved in the preparation of papers or the organization 
of workshops/programs. committee work will be given priority.   
 

A. Staff 

1. Employee requests for permission to attend professional Library meetings 
conferences and workshops should be made to the staff member=s Supervisor 
their immediate supervisor.  The Library Director has final approval of all such 
requests. 

2. Priority will be given to staff As far as possible, those who take an active part in 
the meetings and are involved in the preparation of papers or the organization 
of workshops/programs. committee work will be given priority 

 

B. Trustees 

1. Accredited organizations such as the Illinois Library Association, Public Library 
Association, and the American Library Association provide conference 
notifications relevant to library Trustees.  Reaching Across Illinois Libraries 
System (RAILS) also provides information on pertinent workshops for Trustees.  

 

2. The LLD encourages Trustees to attend local (IL) meetings specific to Trustee 
duties to enhance institutional knowledge, provide training, and to increase 
awareness regarding library-related issues.   

 

3. Trustees wishing to attend conferences and/or meetings should make their 
request known in an open Board meeting and in accordance with 
administrative procedures as approved by the LLD Board of Trustees.   

 
 
 
 

 Adopted 8/18/80 
Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 2/14/18 

68 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting 

November 29, 2017 - 6:00 p.m.   
   

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Richard Flint - Chair 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

Jay Fisher - President 

 

Also Present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Introductory comments from the Chair 

 

Committee Chair Flint opened the meeting by describing the responsibilities of the Committee. He 

reviewed Open Meetings Act obligations, reminded members that Committees cannot take final 

action, indicated that two members cannot discuss business between meetings, and reminded 

members that work would be subject to Board discussion and a vote regarding policy adoption 

and/or revision. 

  

4. Discuss Draft Policy 901: Sexual Harassment 

 

The Director informed the Committee of the new Illinois Public Act 100-0554 regarding sexual 

harassment. A policy in compliance with the Act must be adopted by ordinance or resolution by 

January 15, 2018. The Director contacted the Management Association and the Library attorney for 

policy guidance.  Additionally, both recommended the entire Board participate in some type of 

sexual harassment training. The Committee agreed. The Director proceeded to walk the Committee 

through the Draft. 

 

Committee Chair Flint questioned the use of the word “unwelcome” in Section A. Purpose and Scope 

(3).  The Committee decided to leave section as written. Trustee Swistak recommended changing 

the word “email” to the phrase “electronic communications.”  The Committee agreed to this 

change.  

 

Vice President Hummel suggested item (3) go to the full Board instead of the Chair of the LLD 

Personnel & Policy Committee. Committee Chair Flint stated that item (3) reflects the LLD’s 

Grievance policy and it should remain as written.  

69 



 

2 
 

Committee Chair Flint questioned the procedures in item (5) where it mentions that if the alleged 

harasser is the President of the Board, the individual shall bring the matter to the Vice President of 

the Board or via the Director to the Vice President if the individual is an employee and that the Vice 

President shall call a Special Committee to investigate and/or advance the case to State officials.  

Committee Chair Flint questioned the Vice President’s authority to call a Special Meeting in this 

case.  There was further discussion about having the Vice President call an Executive Session instead 

of a Special Meeting.  There were questions among Committee members as to proper procedures 

and members agreed that the Director should consult the Library attorney on these points.  

 

Trustee Swistak suggested that a seventh item be added to Section B. Proper Action regarding when 

a patron alleges harassment by an employee. All members agreed.  

 

Committee Chair Flint proposed to add the phrase “every effort will be made” to Section C. 

Documentation and Investigation.  All agreed.  In the same section, Vice President Hummel 

questioned the one year report deadline in reference to the IDHR and EEOC notes in the draft policy.  

The Committee agreed to leave the one year deadline in the draft as written.  

 

President Fisher asked if the complainant should be informed of their options for filing at the time of 

a complaint. The Director suggested that the complainant could be handed a copy of the policy at 

the time a formal complaint is made.  

 

The Committee discussed Section D, Training. The Draft states that employees and Trustees are 

required to participate in annual sexual harassment training. The Committee agreed that annual 

training shall be required. Vice President Hummel asked if the State would provide training such as 

the online OMA training. The Director was not aware of any State run training at this time but stated 

that the LLD can utilize tools and/or presenters as provided by LIRA (Libraries of Illinois Risk Agency) 

for sexual harassment training and that she would also look into professionally recommended 

webinars. 

 

5. Discuss Draft Policy 906: Recording of LLD Board of Trustee Meetings 

 

The Director reviewed the Draft with the Committee members.  It was suggested that the first 

paragraph be moved to the bottom of Section B., Executive Sessions.  

Committee Chair Flint suggested striking the word “technologically” from Section A. Regular Board 

and Committee Meetings.  Vice President Hummel had concerns about removing the word. He also 

suggested that a timeframe be added to the sentence such as 48 hours instead of “as soon as 

possible.” The majority of the Committee opted to strike “technologically” and leave the rest of the 

sentence as written.  Minor language edits were also made to Section C., Equipment and Staff.  

 

6. Discuss Draft Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees and Financial Transactions 

 

The Director explained replacement procedures for lost or damaged materials. The Draft language 

states that the LLD will not accept patron-acquired materials in exchange for paying the original 

Library cost. Section 3., Item (a) of ILL (Inter-Library Loan) Fines and Fees was edited for clarity. 

70 



 

3 
 

There were two language options for Section 4, item (b). The committee came to a consensus to 

choose the second choice with some modification. 

 

The Director recommended removing the $2.00 fee for internet guest passes, stating that it was an 

antiquated charge and that the Library should provide barrier-free access to information in the 

building. The Director noted that 25 other local libraries have eliminated charging for internet 

access. Vice President Hummel suggested that individuals who do not pay property taxes or a non-

resident fee still be charged the $2.00 fee. A majority of the Committee opted to remove the $2.00 

fee. 

 

7. Other Business 

 

Committee Chair Flint and Vice President Hummel restated their positions on proper procedures 

regarding Draft Policy 901: Sexual Harassment. Trustee Swistak pointed out grammatical mistakes in 

various policies. Vice President Hummel expressed interest in discussing other topics at future 

meetings such as waiving fines for Trustees, the use of the Library logo by Trustee candidates for 

campaigning, the segregation of duties for contractors regarding facility work, and prohibiting 

campaign contributions from vendors.  

Trustee Swistak recommended Policy 340: LLD Access to Public Computers be discussed and 

modified if the $2.00 fee is removed from draft Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees and Financial 

Transactions. The Committee agreed to discuss Policy 325 and Policy 340 in January.   

Trustee Swistak suggested that language in Policy 342: Social Media should include Trustee 

communications and also proposed having more discussion about Board ethics policies.  

There was more discussion about draft Policy 901: Sexual Harassment. The Committee confirmed 

that the Director should consult with the Library’s attorney about the Committee’s questions. The 

next Personnel & Policy Committee meeting was scheduled for January 17, 2018 at 6:00 pm. 

 

8. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Swistak seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on January 17, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Richard Flint, Committee Chair 

71 



72 



73 



74 



75 


